

State of Wisconsin
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES – RR/5
101 S. Webster Street
Box 7921
Madison WI 53707-7921

Scott Walker, Governor
Cathy Stepp, Secretary
Telephone 608-266-2621
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463
TTY Access via relay - 711



August 24, 2015

KENNETH E FOX
2423 RACINE AVE
MT PLEASANT, WI 53403

RE: **IMPORTANT PECFA Program Changes**
SITE: FOX AUTO SALVAGE, 2423 RACINE ST, MT PLEASANT
PECFA #: 53403-3348-23 BRRTS #: 03-52-554541 FID #:252260800

Greetings:

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) records indicate that you are responsible for cleaning up the petroleum contamination on the property identified above, or have a related interest in this property.

Petroleum-related environmental investigation and cleanup work performed on this property is currently eligible for reimbursement from the Petroleum Environmental Cleanup Fund Award (PECFA) program. However, reimbursement funding will not be available after June 30, 2020, as directed by a new state law.

In addition, claims for PECFA reimbursement must be submitted to DNR within 180 days after incurring the eligible costs, or by February 1, 2016, whichever is later. Claims submitted late will not be reimbursed. See enclosed flyer for additional information.

Your obligation to address environmental contamination associated with this property continues whether or not PECFA reimbursement funding is available. You are required to complete the work necessary to bring this case to closure. Therefore, it is in your best interest to complete PECFA-eligible cleanup work on your property as soon as possible.

Contact your DNR Project Manager today to learn more about PECFA cost reimbursement opportunities.

LEE DELCORE, (920) 893-8524, lee.delcore@wisconsin.gov

Sincerely,

Darsi Foss, Director
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Attachments: RR-046, PECFA Update